
 Ballina Shire "C" Ward Committee Minutes 11 May 2017 at 5.00 pm 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Ballina Shire Council   “C” Ward Committee Agenda 
Thursday 11 May 2017  Page 1 

 

1. Attendance and Apologies 
 
Cr Eoin Johnston 
Cr David Wright (Mayor)  
Cr Sharon Parry 
 
Jane Gardiner – Alstonville Plateau Historical Society 
John Sim – Alstonville Plateau Historical Society 
Les Wiles- Alstonville Lions Club 
Malcolm Johnson - Ballina Environment Society 
Geoff Limbert – Alstonville & District Ratepayers Association 
Russell Priddle - Alstonville & District Football Club 
Doug Lipscomb – Wollongbar Progress Association 
Marilyn Perkins – Wollongbar Progress Association 
Steve Miller – Rous Mill Ratepayers 
Tyrone McGillick – Alstonville Asphalt Watch 
Martin Hayden – Alstonville Asphalt Watch 
Lois Wright- Plateau Seniors 
 
Others in Attendance 
 
Jim Hahn – Visitor (Alstonville Probus Club) 
Elva Fitzell - Visitor 
Marilyn Hahn – Visitor 
Terry Prendergast – Visitor 
 
Staff in Attendance 
 
Rod Willis – Group Manager Development and Environmental Health/Acting 
General Manager (arrived at 5.20 pm) 
 
Apologies 
 
Cr Ben Smith (Chair) 
Wayne Garrard – Alstonville Cricket Club 
Mary Birch – Wollongbar Progress Association 
Richard Lutze – Alstonville/Wollongbar Chamber of Commerce 
 
The apologies were accepted. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 
Nil 
 

4. Deputations 
 
Nil 

  



 Ballina Shire "C" Ward Committee Minutes 11 May 2017 at 5.00 pm 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Ballina Shire Council   “C” Ward Committee Agenda 
Thursday 11 May 2017  Page 2 

 

5. Confirmation of Minutes 9 March 2017 
 

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 9 March 2017 were confirmed 
as a true and correct record.   (Cr Sharon Parry/Cr Eoin Johnston) 
 

6. Business Arising from Minutes –9 March 2017 
 
(a) Bulwinkel Park 
 
The information provided was noted. 

 

(b) Tuckombil Quarry & Asphalt Plant – Tyrone McGillick 
 

The Committee and Mr McGillock were advised that a letter would be posted 
to Mr McGillick responding to his Group’s questions on 12 May 2017.  
Members would also be provided with copies as part of these Minutes.  A 
copy is attached to these minutes. 
 

 
(c) Johnsons Road Water Treatment Plant  
 
The information provided was noted. 
 
(d) Community Halls 
 
The information provided was noted. 
 
(e) Rous Mill Road 
 
The Committee was advised that Council’s staff had inspected the area and it 
is agreed some re-work is required.  It is programmed to occur by the end of 
May. 
 
Steve Miller explained his concerns with the drainage and was advised that 
Council staff will discuss his particular concerns with him before proceeding 
with work. 
 
(f) Management Plans Tosha Falls – Project Update 
 
The Councillors explained where the preparation of a draft management plan 
was up to and the Committee was advised that a draft would be going out for 
public exhibition and comment in the near future. 
 
Mr Terry Prendergast again enquired about the process and this was 
explained to him and the Committee. 

  



 Ballina Shire "C" Ward Committee Minutes 11 May 2017 at 5.00 pm 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Ballina Shire Council   “C” Ward Committee Agenda 
Thursday 11 May 2017  Page 3 

 

7. Council Documents on Exhibition 
 
The list of Council documents which have recently been exhibited for public 
comment was noted.   
 

8. Items raised by members of the Committee 
 
(a) Tyrone McGillick – Alstonville Swimming Pool Redevelopment 
 
Mr McGillick enquired about the design of the wading pool in the Alstonville 
Pool redevelopment.  He suggested that the design be reviewed to include a 
shallow water edge surround to improve its use by toddlers. 
 
Mr McGillick and the Committee were advised that the pool contract had been 
let for the approved design, and alterations to the design may not be able to 
be accommodated. 
 
(b) Tyrone McGillick – Discharge Drain, Crawford Park 
 
The Committee asked that maintenance be looked at for the discharge length 
of the drain south of the new preschool in Crawford Park.  Concern was 
raised that it had eroded over time and that there was ponding and gouged 
pools. 
 
(c) Tyrone McGillick – Pathways at Rear of Wollongbar Hall 
 
Council was asked to look at the concrete pathways at the back of the 
Wollongbar Hall.  They were covered in mould and were slippery when it was 
wet. 
 
(d) Les Wiles – Special Rate Variation Application 
 
Les Wiles enquired about Council’s special rate variation application.  The 
Mayor explained about the temporary approval granted by IPART.   
 
Mal Johnson asked about the environmental levy (Healthy Waterways) and 
the Ozfish project.  The Committee was advised that Council had allocated up 
to $20,000 to contribute with other local government bodies and State 
Government agencies. 
 
(e) Les Wiles – Heating Fans at ALEC 
 
Les Wiles asked whether it was planned to return the heating fans to the 
ALEC.  The Mayor explained that there was no plan to do so and that they 
had been used as a temporary ‘fix’ for stopping condensation on the previous 
floor that presented a slip hazard.  With the replacement of that floor the fans 
were no longer needed. 

  



 Ballina Shire "C" Ward Committee Minutes 11 May 2017 at 5.00 pm 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Ballina Shire Council   “C” Ward Committee Agenda 
Thursday 11 May 2017  Page 4 

 

 
(f) Mal Johnson – Waste Management Strategy/Container Deposit 

Scheme 
 
Mal Johnson asked if the Council was going to change its waste management 
strategy when the ‘Cash for Cans’ legislation comes into effect and separate 
bottles and cans.  The Mayor advised that this hadn’t been considered to 
date. 
 
(g) Les Wiles – Community Events in Alstonville 
 
Les Wiles outlined to the committee the extensive list of community events 
coming up in Alstonville over the next four months. 
 
(h) Jane Gardiner – Wild Dog Issues 
 
Jane Gardiner asked about wild dog issues.  Cr Johnston explained his 
interest in the matter and provided an outline of the information he had 
obtained, and particularly about the situation with peri-urban areas that are 
typical around Alstonville.  Cr Johnston also advised that the Council had, at 
his investigation resolved to take the matter up with various State 
Government agencies. 
 

9. General Business 
 
Nil 

10. Next Meeting  
 
Thursday 13 July 2017 at 5.00 pm 
 
 
Meeting Closure 
 
6.00 pm 
  



 Ballina Shire "C" Ward Committee Minutes 11 May 2017 at 5.00 pm 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Ballina Shire Council   “C” Ward Committee Agenda 
Thursday 11 May 2017  Page 5 

 



 Ballina Shire "C" Ward Committee Minutes 11 May 2017 at 5.00 pm 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Ballina Shire Council   “C” Ward Committee Agenda 
Thursday 11 May 2017  Page 6 

 

 


	1. Attendance and Apologies
	2. Declarations of Interest
	4. Deputations
	5. Confirmation of Minutes 9 March 2017
	6. Business Arising from Minutes –9 March 2017
	7. Council Documents on Exhibition
	8. Items raised by members of the Committee
	9. General Business
	10. Next Meeting

